



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: Meliadine Mine Design Reports for water licence 2AM-MEL1631

Shore,Victoria (ECCC) <Victoria.Shore@ec.gc.ca>

Tue, Jan 4, 2022 at 2:03 PM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>, "Small,Jody (ECCC)" <Jody.Small@ec.gc.ca>

Good afternoon Richard,

ECCC has reviewed the Meliadine Mine Design Reports for water licence 2AM-MEL1631 and has no comments.

Thank you,

Victoria

Victoria Shore

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer, Environmental Protection Branch – Prairie and Northern Region

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

Victoria.Shore@ec.gc.ca

Tel : +1 (343) 571-1921

Agente principal d'évaluation environnemental, Direction général de la protection de l'environnement – Région des prairies et du nord

Environnement et changement climatique du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

Victoria.Shore@ec.gc.ca

Tél : +1 (343) 571-1921

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: November 25, 2021 3:13 PM

To: Sara Savoie <sara.savoie@agnicoeagle.com>

Subject: Meliadine Mine Design Reports for water licence 2AM-MEL1631

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt November 17, 2021 of Design Reports for CP2, CP2 Thermal Berm, Channel 9, and Channel 10 and Waste Rock Storage Facility 3 (WRSF3) Design Report and Drawings (Version 2), they can be found at the links below:

Design Report for CP2, CP2 Thermal Berm, Channel 9, and Channel 10

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MEL1631%20Agnico/3%20TECH/D%20CONSTRUCTION/CP2,%20CP2%20Thermal%20Berm,%20Channel%209,%20Channel%2010/>

Waste Rock Storage Facility 3 (WRSF3) Design Report and Drawings (Version 2)

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MEL1631%20Agnico/3%20TECH/D%20CONSTRUCTION/Waste%20Rock%20Storage%20Facility%203/>

Interested parties are invited to submit comments by January 6, 2022.

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site, you may need to use **Microsoft Internet Explorer** or download an FTP application. We have been recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application. A link can be found below:

<https://filezilla-project.org/>

Regards,

Richard

--

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-2am-mel+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.